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4.
.

Rivera, Maribel

From: Stacey Schwab [stacey@arnoldlawfirmliic.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 3:22 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Changes

Dear Sir or Madam,
The following Corporation addresses need to be changed:

¢ Imagine ~ Central Broward, Inc. #N10000007145

Principal Address: 13790 NW 4TH Street
Street
Suite 108
Sunrise, FL 33325
33325

¢ Imagine - South Broward, Inc. #N10000007 143

Principal Address: 13790 NW 4t Street
Street

Suite 108

Sunrise, FL 33325
33325 :

THNT

Rponcorsa™

* Imagine - West Broward, Il}

Principal Address: 2500 Glades

ircle
Street
Weston, FL 33327
33325 Y T .

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address: 13790 NW 4

Suite 108
Sunrise, FL

Mailing Address: 13790 NW 4t

Suite 108
Sunrise, FL

13790 NW 4t

Suite 108
Sunrise, FL

Should you ‘have é.ny quegtions or concerns please let us know.

Thank you,

Stacey Schwab

The Arnold Law Firm

6279 Dupont Station Court
Jacksonville, FL 32217
Office {904} 731-3800

Fax (904) 731-3807

Email stacevi@darnoldlawfirmllc.com
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